
 

Village of Mamaroneck 

Board of Traffic Commissioners 

March 8, 2018 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

                                            DRAFT 
VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK   

BOARD OF TRAFFIC COMMISSIONERS 

THURSDAY, MARCH 8, 2018 

 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Abby Roberts, Brian Kerr, Joe Mazzullo,  

Ed Zagajeski, Shannon Purdy, David Salko, 

Vincent Keck, Fire Department Liaison 

Daniel Sarnoff, Assistant Village Manager 

Nora Lucas, Traffic Commission Trustee Liaison  

ABSENT: Myron Tannenbaum 

 

 

Chairman Abby Roberts called to order the meeting at 7:32 p.m. 

 

 

Old Business  

 

1.  Light at Palmer Avenue and Richbell Road 

 

Ms. Roberts stated that this location is not within the Village’s jurisdiction.  No action taken. 

 

 

2.  Traffic Study Visuals 

 

Mr. Sarnoff said that the traffic study was finalized last year.  Traffic was evaluated near schools 

as part of the study.   

 

Ms. Purdy suggested that a subcommittee be formed to review the traffic study findings.  The 

subcommittee will prepare a preliminary report and present to the Traffic Commission. Trustee 

Lucas mentioned that minutes will need to be taken for this meeting.   The following Board 

members volunteered to be on the subcommittee: Shannon Purdy, David Salko, Brian Kerr, and 

Ed Zagajeski.  Put on April agenda. 
 
 

3.  Beach and Tompkins Lights 

 

Mr. Sarnoff said he will follow up with Con Edison.  Due to the recent storms, Con Edison did 

not get to this work.  Put on April agenda. 

 

 

4.  Accidents Data Report – Mamaroneck Avenue 



 

Village of Mamaroneck 

Board of Traffic Commissioners 

March 8, 2018 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

Mr. Sarnoff stated that he will provide this information at the April meeting.   

 

 

Other 

 

- Mr. Sarnoff said that there have been discussions about backing in to park on Mamaroneck 

Avenue.  He noted that there are many accidents when backing out of parking spots.  Backing in 

to park will work for the 200 to 400 blocks on Mamaroneck Avenue.  On the 100-block, the 

roadway is too narrow.  He said that a notice for this work was sent to approximately 200 

engineers and to date they have gotten back 9 responses on their Request for Proposal (RFP).  

Put on April agenda. 

 

- Trustee Lucas said at the Parks Commission meeting it was announced that soccer season will 

soon begin at Harbor Island. A request was made to eliminate parking on the road between the 

east and west basin parking lot.  Mr. Keck suggested also to eliminate roadway parking behind 

the sewage treatment plant.  Mr. Sarnoff said he will speak to Barry Casterella.  Put on April 

agenda. 
 

- Trustee Lucas stated that the Cortlandt Avenue parking matter will be on the BOT work session 

agenda for March 26.  Discussion will be on parking that has changed over the years from the 

north side to the south side and then changed back.  Arguments had been heard at Traffic 

meetings by building residents from both sides of the street.  It was suggested that a building 

representative for each of the two buildings be identified and contacted. 

 

- Mr. Kerr asked about the tree on Keeler Avenue that was damaged during the recent storms and 

that is leaning on power lines.  Trustee Lucas stated that Con Edison handles that type of work.  

When the power is turned off to take down the tree, 1000’s of residents will be impacted.  Mr. 

Sarnoff said that this power line is a primary line and there are two trunk lines.  Taking down the 

tree can be more dangerous.  Con Edison will evaluate. 

 

- Ms. Purdy addressed Village crash data.  She said this data will be useful for placement of 

signs. Mr. Sarnoff said this information is with local law enforcement who go to the accident 

site.  Mr. Sarnoff addressed red light cameras and said in NYS they are in use by cities of one 

million or larger.   

 

- Ms. Roberts talked about speeding and crashes on the Boston Post Road, and in the area of the 

Ferndale shopping center.  This area to be looked at before the next meeting.  Put on April 

agenda. 

 

- Trustee Lucas said she was contacted by a local boy scout who has an interest in traffic matters 

in the Rye Neck School district and is making this his community project. This project will be a 

preliminary step to his earning Eagle Scout rank that involves extensive work in planning, 



 

Village of Mamaroneck 

Board of Traffic Commissioners 

March 8, 2018 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

organizing and managing a project.  The Board welcomed this initiative and looks forward to 

having the boy scout come to a meeting.  

 

 

Minutes 

 

Draft February Minutes 

 

On motion of Mr. Kerr, seconded by Ms. Purdy, the February Minutes were approved.  Motion 

passed. 

 

 

Adjournment 

 

On motion of Mr. Zagajeski, seconded by Mr. Mazzullo, the meeting was adjourned at 8:09 p.m.  

Motion passed. 

 

 

PREPARED BY:    RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY: 

Anne Hohlweck    Agostino A. Fusco      

    Clerk-Treasurer  


